From: Vazquez, Res

To: McGuire, Dianne

Cc: Kory Atkinson

Subject: OMA Closed Session Exceptions

Date: Monday, January 04, 2016 2:32:22 PM
Attachments: OMA closed session exceptions.pdf

Attached is the list of reasons that allow a public body to go into closed session. The ones that
come to mind (I just briefly summarized, but the attachment has the full text) are as follows (if a
discussion is needed):

Para. 1. - The appointment or dismissal of employee. There was the item regarding the ratification
of the termination of Chris Robling.

Para. 3. - The selection of a person to fill a vacancy of a public office.

Para. 11. - Litigation, etc. If there is going to be a discussion of the law firms and what is pending
with the law firms.

Para. 16. - Self-evaluation when meeting with a representative of a statewide association (ICCTA
Mike Monaghan).

At this time, | am not proposing that you have to have a closed session or what items above need to
be discussed in closed session.
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Circular 230 Disclosure: Under requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that, unless specifically stated otherwise, any
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
tax-related matter herein.

For more information about Franczek Radelet P.C., please visit franczek.com. The information contained in this e-mail message or any attachment may
be confidential and/or privileged, and is intended only for the use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient of this message, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
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